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August 28, 1979

_

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road

C7 7, y }Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Re: IE Bulletin No. 79-19

Gentlemen:

Adrian Colleje (* icense Nos. 21-07252-02 and SNM-574)
does not generate, low-level radioactive waste
requiring transfer, packaging, and transport. Two
disposals have been made in the last 10 years of
sub millicurie quantities according to NRC regula-
tions: one in the sanitary sewer system, the other

by burial on campus.

Sincerely yours,

fj*u

Levon L. Yoder ,,

Radiation Protection Officer .

Adrian College
Adrian, MI. 49221
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Mr. Ronald L. Bleecker, Vice President for Business i.ffairscc:
Nuclear Regulatory Commission Office of Inspection &

Enforcement - Washington, D. C.
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